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Memo CP-E/106

Date; December 31 2006
To: Distribution
From: SUZUKI Ryusuke and ITO Shinya

Subject: New version of JCPRG digitizer (GSYS2.2)

A new version of the digitizing software “GSYS2.2” becomes available at the JCPRG website as
informed in the last NRDC meeting (C16 in CP-D/472). It should work in computers where the
Java Runtime Environment is executable (Windows, Linux, FreeBSD, Macintosh etc.).

What's new?

1) Automatic axis and scale detection.
2) Popup menu (copy, paste, ...) at the text area of output and input numerical data windows.
3) Some other improvements.

Install and uninstall:
1) Install Java Runtime Environment (JRE) Ver. 1.4 or later from http://java.com/.
(Maybe it has been already installed in your computer.)
2) Download “Gsys2.2.0.jar” from http://jcprg.hucc.hokudai.ac.jp/gsys/ver22/gsys-e.html.
3) Double-click “Gsys2.2.0.jar” icon or type “java —jar Gsys2.2.0.jar”” from command line.
4) If you want to uninstall GSYS2.2, delete the file “Gsys2.2.0.jar”.
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Automatic axis and scale detection in GSY S2.2 (See CP-E/099 for general usage)
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2) Choose start/end points

Choose start and end
points on horizontal axis
from candidates (A, B, C,
...), and click “OK”.
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1) Enclose horizontal axis

Click "Auto" button,
enclose horizontal axis by
dragging, and wait a
minute.
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4) Repeat above procedurefor vertical axis.

5) Start digitization!



